CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #25-0408
CONFERENCE MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager
DATE: April 1, 2025
TITLE: New River Crossing Discussion - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

At the March 18, 2025, City Commission Conference Meeting, the City Commission
discussed the Broward Commuter Rail and the New River Crossing as part of BUS-5 (CAM
25-0076). The City Commission discussion focused on the March 3, 2025, letter from
Broward County Mayor Beam Furr to Mayor Trantalis. The City Commission shared its
initial feedback and identified some topics that required additional clarification prior to
finalizing the discussion.

Subsequently, City staff and County staff met to further discuss the letter’s objectives and
potential next steps. City staff will provide a brief update, share a draft resolution for
discussion, and seek direction from the City Commission on how to respond to the March
3, 2025, letter regarding Broward Commuter Rail and the New River Crossing.

Attachments:
Exhibit 1 — March 3, 2025 Letter from May Beam Furr
Exhibit 2 — Draft Resolution

Prepared by: Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager, City Manager’s
Office

Charter Officer: Susan Grant, Acting City Manager
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